BOXALARIA

MICHIGAN MUTUAL AID BOX ALARM SYSTEM

Division Plan Coordinator Meeting

December 11, 2024

Minutes

- 1. Call to Order at 1300 hours
- 2. Roll Call Gabie completed roll call.
- Welcome
- 4. Approval of the October 9, 2024 Minutes Approved as emailed.
- 5. Public Comment N/A
- 6. Old Business
 - a. Parker mentioned that Marquette has just filed for status as Division 3804. Status of new Strike Teams and Task Forces Wilkinson 3106 working on an Engine Strike Team. Estimated implementation is February 2025. 3108 working on a Tanker Task Force. Estimated implementation is February 2025. J. Dessart Schoolcraft, and Alger counties are working on agreements at this time.
 - b. Deployed Teams 3704 requested 3701 for an engine strike team due to fire next to a junk yard.
 - c. Box Card Development 3201 working on theirs. Look over those, send any updates to Pat or Gabie. Umphrey 3702 - OOD is updated. Youngblood stated box cards should have a policy in place for development. Creating box cards that are easy to understand and everyone knows how to utilize. If you need help please reach out to Erik Youngblood.
 - d. Communications Plan Each Division should have a plan in writing. Examples on the MABAS web site.
 - e. Involvement in Local Planned Events Youngblood is scheduling MABAS 101 classes for 2025, fire departments are welcome to join. Burton, Essexville, Shiawassee and . Parker mentioned that these classes are great to attend due to a "mock deployment exercise" being worked into the class for training purposes.
 - f. Exercises or Drills None
 - g. New Validated Teams C. Martin is working with divisions to get some teams through validation. Working with Midland on their teams. Parker noted Martin and himself attended the UAS subcommittee last week. Looking to merge our committee with the Michigan Public Safety Drone Association (more law enforcement involvement).
 - h. Regional Response Coordinator Updates D. Hillman 3208 Chief's roundtable in Detroit discussed best practices/mutual aid. Detroit teamed up with Hamtramck and he welcomes anyone wanting to join them. The Grosse Pointe communities

- may all join as well. They had a great EV training that was open to the state. Evans reminded everyone that we have a cache of radios at MTF1.
- T. Andrews 3205 around 50 Motorola radios both 800 MHz & UHF are available for predeployment or if there is a request for this resource. M. Evans mentioned if this is a request, contact the RED Center.
- j. Best Practices None

7. New Business

- a. Regional Coordinator Job Description waiting for MABAS leadership to review the suggested update to the Regional Response Coordinator description. The name would change to Regional Coordinator. The RC would play a crucial role in the support, development, and coordination of MI-MABAS divisional resources within their assigned region.
- b. J. Friedenstab 3802 any movement on the PODS? A. Styles a POD is a strategic cache of items/equipment stored geographically around the State.
- c. C. Martin not aware of any from us. Gaylord was given a trailer for technical support. Parker mentioned in the future we would like to get extra equipment out in the field. Friedenstab mentioned they are wanting to put PODS in Marquette and Suite St. Mary area.
- d. P. Conely 3203 troop transports, they have turned over a 15 passenger van with accessibility for the team.
- e. S. Whitehead looking at developing and pushing out SARtopo/SARCO courses.
- f. D. McIntyre appreciates everyone and have a great holiday!
- g. T. Atkins mentioned Parker is doing a great job moving forward with PC/RC and wished everyone a great holiday and happy New Year.
- h. A. Styles wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!
- 8. Next Meeting The next meeting is scheduled for **February 12**, **2025 at 1:00 pm**.
- 9. Adjournment at 1335 hours.

GK

Topic: Plan Coord - Regional Coord Mtg

Time: Jun 12, 2024 01:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Every 2 months on the Second Wed, until Jun 11, 2025, 7 occurrence(s)

Oct 9, 2024 01:00 PM Dec 11, 2024 01:00 PM Feb 12, 2025 01:00 PM Apr 9, 2025 01:00 PM Jun 11, 2025 01:00 PM

Please download and import the following iCalendar (.ics) files to your calendar system. Monthly:

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/tZlkdeusrjMrGNfFN1GpZB6Vl3lwuQzpffPT/ics?icsToken=98tyKuGupzkoHtSdsRuERpwAHYjoa-jziFxcjY1bujG0JDBpQFXAH7FrJadOCsjW

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86922408123?pwd=XaN5b1ny23u2aN6Q6CFEQPI2OIOxab.1

Meeting ID: 869 2240 8123

Passcode: 440982